Novezber 24, 1941

Dear Sliss,

I heve left unangwered vour letter of Ootober 2nd, as during much
of the tinme aincu.thun T heve been actively concermmd, with Yrtes,
with the gecond edition of Statistiocsl Tables.

& more and more diffarent types of nroblems are raferred to the
standed tatles of X*, t ana z, the une of these tables ls inclined to
vecome more indireot, and their eriginel atructure more or leas
inrdeguate. 80 for Ba my own experinece of the % table rowes, I
think we hove n=edsd en incrauuﬁ nurker of lavels of slinificence,
rether thsn more vuluss for nland ny, « You may bes Alnterasfad in thie
po.anection in the double entry %able T have mﬂﬂi,'usinr alx levalas af
slonificance: 10%, 5%, 24, 1i, 447 § , for the double tall in the
problen of comparing two neans whare there ia no Juatificatlion for
pooling the evidence in reapect o arror. This is a altuation which
rather ssldom ocours in experimental work, out would clearly be the
cesa, for example, when comparing thn veloolty of light eatimated
from the sclipses of the moons of Jupiter with the veloolty astimutad
from mxperimenta on the earth. 1In this table I have & number of
degrees of freedom for which I uae the hermonic series, 1Q, 12, 15,..

nd &n angls tabulated from C te 90 in 10 degres intervala.



I think 1%t 1a a good idea to glve the Ureek alphabet with tne
nanes of the letters,somevhersa, snd the length of a red 1 suroee
wnuld be useful to some workers in agriculture.

In respect to the type nf varietal trial you have in mind, I think
tha varletles pglving Aintermedinte yialds, althousrh in fret they will
uva grovfied toputhar, have, properly aneakine, the ssne preclasion ea
twoue with the higheat ond lowsat yielda. Tha funetion of Teble XX
ia to mnoke tha beat uae of observatlons in whioh, ne in & race,
grdepr moy bs psgopded mors easily then any numerical measure can be
obtalnad. T hed thoupht that thes formules on p. 14 rad the ax-

1o aetion atepting on p. 13 rpave the theory of the thine sufficlently.

i t* ranract %o .-_mllr toanpFe mortality problem, I ahould aertainly
ke i1nclined, Af the value ~f b ware prerter then that sugpr<stad by
enoigpous gxarimente, to view thn'a:narent yruc@ginn with some
guarielon, va you evidently do, and recsleulate tha wraclsion on &
value obtelned from wider experisance: but I ghould do so rather as
& speciel resource, or addlitional caution, than as a routlne
procedure, for, in fect, the value of b must really very with

dirferent olologlcal muterial.
Yours alnceraly,



